From: Mail Delivery System

To: dshafs@optusnet.com.au

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Date: Thursday, 20 July 2023 12:53:26 PM
Attachments: details.txt

Note to all Maccabi Toastmasters Members (26.0 KB).msg

This is the mail system at host mail105.syd.optusnet.com.au.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not
be delivered to one or more recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can
delete your own text from the attached returned message.

The mail system

<members@maccabitoastmasters.org.au>: host
mail.maccabitoastmasters.org.au[50.19.253.65] said: 550 5.7.1
<members@maccabitoastmasters.org.au>... Mail from 211.29.132.249 refused
because IP is on anonmails.de - see https://anonmails.de/dnsbl.php (in
reply to RCPT TO command)


mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@optusnet.com.au
mailto:dshafs@optusnet.com.au
https://anonmails.de/dnsbl.php

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail105.syd.optusnet.com.au

X-Postfix-Queue-ID: 6140711296F6

X-Postfix-Sender: rfc822; dshafs@optusnet.com.au

Arrival-Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2023 12:53:25 +1000 (AEST)



Final-Recipient: rfc822; members@maccabitoastmasters.org.au

Original-Recipient: rfc822;members@maccabitoastmasters.org.au

Action: failed

Status: 5.7.1

Remote-MTA: dns; mail.maccabitoastmasters.org.au

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 550 5.7.1 <members@maccabitoastmasters.org.au>... Mail

    from 211.29.132.249 refused because IP is on anonmails.de - see

    https://anonmails.de/dnsbl.php




Note to all Maccabi Toastmasters Members

		From

		dshafs@optusnet.com.au

		To

		members@maccabitoastmasters.org.au

		Recipients

		members@maccabitoastmasters.org.au



Dear Toastmasters Members,





At our committee meeting last Sunday, we discussed the use of What’s App and Email to the general membership of our Club. What’s App has recently caused some confusion as not all members were part of the group. 





As you can appreciate when we have new members joining and dropping out, it means we need to regularly update the What’s App group as well as our Club database and the TMI database. To avoid this, your committee has agreed that the only communications to our members will be the group email to members and that only Club Officers are authorised to send out a group email for Club business only. We will also drop the use of What’s App which will only be used by Club Officers only. 





Please ensure you refer to our Club emails for all agendas, events and Club matters.





Feel free to contact our President, Sue Moskowitz, or myself if you have any queries.





 





 





Regards





 





Danny Shafar





VP Education





Maccabi Toastmasters Club |No 613630|District 73





Mob: 0412 332 145 E: vpe@maccabitoastmaters.org.au 
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